Dobroyd Point Public School P&C Minutes

Date: Wednesday 15th May 2024

Present: Nick Ballard, Sue Morrissey, Anna Virgona, Lou Devjak, April Dell'Arte, Kurt Wilson, Blake Crosbie, Alistair Hyde Page, Antoinette Trimble

Apologies: Sarah Thornborough

Not present:

#	Торіс	Notes	Action
1	Opening & Acceptance of Minutes	Minutes of the meeting of March 20 th were accepted. Moved SM, Seconded ST.	Sue to update school website
2	Principal Report	See below	Sue
3	Finances	 Updated Financial Summary Minor changes with minimal expenditure since the previous meeting. 	Kurt
4	Construction & Building	 COLA : Current concerns of some defects from the tannins. Meeting with Di & Sue with the builder to occur throughout the week. Next Project ideas: Survey to be reviewed and smaller survey, specifically for Chelmsford/Loudon small quarter of the school. Red Bin Bay requires the survey before we can progress. OSH Plan - Electrician to come out next week to review the switchboard. Landscape Plan to be visual for the community to review and to be prepared once survey is completed. Focus on Hydraulic plans, new gardens and seating areas and split into three separate works. Look for grants which may assist. Gardening Club - utilising new grant options and applying for LifeEd grant next month. 	Nick Lou
5	Education & Education Support	 Classroom Smart Boards Boards have been selected by Marni. To be reviewed prior to purchase. Idea to buy and have installed prior to Orientation in August. 2 Boards are mandatory for replacement - 11 to be purchased. Trolleys to be purchased may be with chargers. 	Nick
6	Extra-Curricular Support & Activities	 OSH: Good number - Tues & Thurs up to approx 30 pupils. Mon & Fri lowest numbers. Consider the uptake of external students from Joan of Arc. Their OOSH has closed and all students are currently walking to Mary's Kindy on Ramsay. Potential to increase numbers and revenue. Trial Vacation care. 	Nick

7	Fundraising	Bay Run:	
		 Not much progress has currently taken place. The key goal is restructuring the Sponsorship tiering. Blake will review and assist with the Sponsorship structure. Focus next is allocation of jobs and volunteers to be directed to a single job to focus on. UTS Marketing intern, if approved, to assist the marketing element of the Bay Run. Domain name has been identified and will be changed to assist the ongoing control and updating on the BayRun website. 	Nick
		Dobroyd Produce Market:	
		 Form has been provided and filled. Lou to apply for DA as required, prior to the 	
		completion of the application.	
		Mother's Day:	
		• 44 bunches were sold. Approx \$800 revenue. Was	
		excellently received by families.	
l		 Fundraising Sheet: Silent Auction date to be moved to Term 4 (perhaps 	
		near Christmas) - and may add more items for the school, not just Gardening Club	
		 Parents Event to be a Trivia Night and closer to Term 3. The location being considered is Dobroyd Aquatic Club. 	
8	Functions/Event	Sunday on the Lawn:	
	S	Has been rescheduled to Sunday 26th May between	Antoinette
		2pm -6pm at Ashfield Bowlo.	
		 90 of 96 families have registered. No one has requested a refund from the date change. 	
9	Discussion	Uniform Review:	Nick/Sue
		• Option for a quick dry shirt with logo screen printed onto the chest.	
		 Boomerang Crossing: School must request to have extension of the school zone. Sue is happy to do so. Additional options to be suggested to Council include 	
		 Connection Joan of Arc school zone with DPPS along Dalhousie and Boomerang Flashing lights for school zone time. School speed camera Chicane Boomerang 	Nick/Sue
10	Next P& C	Next Meeting: June 19th at School Library	
	Meeting	Lou to organise food.	

- We celebrated Harmony Day lasty term and Walk Safely to School day last Friday.
- Thank you to everyone who attended our Easter Hat Parade.
- Silly Sock day was a quick fundraiser for PrimaryOSHCare games raised \$177.25
- Thank you to everyone who attended our ANZAC commemoration assembly at the end of last term.

10 Students were awarded prizes in the Five Dock RSL ANZAC art competition. The students and their families attended a presentation morning tea on Wednesday 8 May. And the school received \$500 from the club.

- Stage 3 Camp was held in Week 1 of Term 2. It was a wonderful experience for our students. Thank you to Ms Patterson, Ms Jones & Ms Redwin for attending and for providing the wonderful opportunity for our students.
- Cross country was rained out last week. It has been re-scheduled for Tuesday 21 May.
- The school is currently participating in the Australian Early Development Census. It is held every three years and collects data about students in their first full year of school. The data collected provides information to support education, health, policy & community planning.
- Interschool debating has started. DPPS debated against Birchgrove PS this week.
- Staff Development day at the beginning of this term was dedicated to continuing to build teachers knowledge and capacity to implement the new curriculum.
- Athletics skill program has started. It will continue until our Athletics carnival later this term.
- 2023 School Report has been released and is available on our school website along with the school plan for 2024.
- Department of Education has notified schools that there will be 1.25% cut to budgets. Budgets will be released to schools tomorrow.
 \$1,842,465 - total - less 1.25% = \$23,030 to be taken from operational funding

Upcoming Events

- Year 5 Ukulele workshop tomorrow at Strathfield Nth PS
- Cross Country 21 May
- Peer Support sessions start tomorrow K-6. Focus this year will be on values.
- Multicultural Perspectives Public Speaking Competition final on 7 June
- Spelling Bee Final to be confirmed
- Interviews / Talent Quest Thursday 4 July